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MEMO
TO: C. Ray Wierson

County Administrator

FROM:  Jon Burgstrum
County Engineer

SUBJ: Maintenance Facility Expansion

DATE: July 1, 2008

Resolution approving the bid for the Eldridge Maintenance Facility Expansion to the
low bidder (awaiting the recommendation of the architect) Swanson Construction, of

Davenport, IA in the amount of $308,724.00

The bids were:

Swanson Construction $308,724
Frye Builders & Assoc. $311,500
Priester Construction $337,000
Point Builders $345,800
Centennial Contractors $348,990
Gilbert E Leech Co $355,900
Tricon Construction $376,000

Valley Construction $389,900



